LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING
Wednesday, September 22, 2021
Closed Session: 12:00 p.m. / Open Session; 1:00 p.m.
Administration Building
16320 Everhart Drive, Weed, California 86094 » {530) 938-3281

NOTICE OF TEMPORARY PROCEDURES FOR BOARD MEETINGS

Pursuant to California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 issued March 17, 2020,
relating to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Lake
Shastina Community Service District will be holding its meeting via teleconference and encourages
the community to participate in the meeting to the same extent as if they were present.

How to participate appears at the end of this agenda.

CALL TO ORDER:
LSCSD Board Roll Cali: Directors: Beck Cupp Maclntosh Mitchell Thompson

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an aopportunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects
within its jurisdiction.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:

CLOSED SESSION:
A. Personnel (Gov. Code Section 54957) Public Employee Performance Evaluation: General Manager
B. Conference with Legal Counsel — Significant Exposure to Litigation (Gov. Code Section 54956.9(b).

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:
LSCSD Board Rell Call: Directors: Beck Cupp Maclntosh Mitchell Thompson

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION:

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opportunity for members of the public fo address the Board on subjects
within its jurisdiction.

Those who wish to speak on a matter that does not appear on the agenda, may do so during this Public
Comment period. Each individual comment will be limited to three minutes. The Public Comment portion of the
meeting will be limited to thirty minutes (total time). 1f needed, time limits may be extended with concurrence of
the Board. No person may speak twice to the same item. The Board may ask questions but may not act
during the Public Comments portion of the meeting, except to direct staff to prepare a report, or to place the
item on a future agenda.

1. CONSENT ITEMS:
A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting August 18, 2021 and Special Meeting September 1, 2021
B. Ratification of Disbursements: August 1 through August 31, 2021
C. Budget Compariscn: FY 2020/21
D. Department Written Reports
1. Fire Department
2. Police Department
3. Sewer Department
4. Water Department

DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS:

2. Adopt Resolution *-21 to authorize the GM to be an authorized signer for the Rural Fire Capacity Grant for
LSFD (FC Pappas/GM Moser)

3. Approval of renewal contract for FC Steven Pappas

4, Move November Board meeting to November 10, 2021




LSCSD Agenda 09/22/2021

5. Curtailment Order WR 2021-0082-DWR

STAFF COMMENTS:

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

ADJOURNMENT. The next LSCSD Regular Meeting is scheduled to be heid on October 20, 2021 1:00 p.m.
at the Administration Building.

Supplementary documents and other materials distributed to the District board after their agenda packets
have been distributed to the members may be viewed at the District office and obtained at the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting Closed Session
https://fusO2Zweb.zoom.us/i/ 83780087308 owd=NTVTdTFXTVYBSaUlxSGIITEGZU3IMAZZ03
Meeting ID: 837 8008 7308
Passcode: 687835
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,837800873084#,,,,*687835# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,837800873084%,,,,*687835# US {Tacoma)
Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 929 205 6099 US {New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US {Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 837 8008 7308
Passcode: 687835
Find your local number: hittps://usO2web.zoom.us/u/k3{VVxsbX

Join Zoom Meeting Open Session
https://usDZweb.zoom.us/ /89229811365 pwd=TIVabmo2 ZORWUzRxUIZpQ1FXU3INXQTOS
Meeting ID:; 892 2981 1365
Passcode: 100515
One tap mobile
+12532158782,,892298113654,,,,*100515# US (Tacoma)
+13462487799,,892298113654,,,,*100515# US (Houston)
Dial by your location
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 800 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6792 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 892 2981 1365
Passcode: 100515
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/k4SvStaHQ




CSD Minutes 08/18/2021

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Meeting
Wednesday, August 18, 2021
Closed Session 12:30 p.m. / Open Session 1:00 p.m.
Administration Building
16320 Everhart Drive Weed, CA 96094
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 12:30 p.m.

LSCSD Board Roll Call: Beck__¥* _ Cupp__¥* _Macintosh__v¥__ Mitcheli__ v Thompson__¥

Also present: GM Moser, and District Counsel Margaret Long.

*Dir. Beck phoned into the meeting. Dir. Beck left the meeting at 1:20 p.m. *Dir. Cupp phoned into the
meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None.
ADJCURN TO CLOSED SESSION: 12:34 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION:
A. Personnel (Gov. Code Section 54857) Public Employee Performance Evaluation: General Manager
B. Conference with Legal Counsel — Significant Exposure to Litigation (Gov. Code Section 54856.9 (b).

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: 12:51 p.m.
LSCSD Board Roll Call: Beck_ ¥ Cupp__ Y Macintosh__Y__ Mitchell__ ¥ Thompson__¥

Also present: GM Moser, AP DeBon, AOA Phonepaseuth, PC Bullington, FC Pappas, and District Counsel Long.
There were approximately 10 people in the audience.

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: Direction given to staff.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Carried out.
PUBLIC COMMENTS: Received,

CONSENT_CALENDAR: (All items accepted/approved by the Board unless otherwise noted.)
1. A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting July 21, 2021 *pulled
B. Ratification of Disbursements: July 1 through July 31, 2021
C. LAIF Quarterly Report
D. Department Written Reports
1. Fire Department
2. Police Department
3. Sewer Department
4. Water Department
Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Maclntosh, to approve Consent Calendar B-D.
Ayes: Dir, Cupp, Maclntosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Abstain: Director Beck
*Dir. Beck left the meeting at 1:20 p.m.

Consent Calendar 1.A - Approval of Minutes Regular Meeting July 21, 2021

Motion by Dir. Cupp, second by Dir. Thompson, to approve Minutes from July 21, 2021.
Ayes: Dir. Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: Dir. Beck

Page | of 2



CSD Minutes 08/18/2021

DISCUSSION / REFORTS / ACTION ITEMS:
2. Authorization to sell Police Department Unit #8
Motion by Dir. MacIntosh, second by Dir, Thompson to approve authorizing the Police Chief to sell PD Unit
#8 to a private party for $500.00.
Ayes: Dir. Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: Dir. Beck

3. Approval of Budget for FY 2021-2022

Motion by Dir. Macintosh, second by Dir. Cupp, to approve the Budget for FY 2021-2022.
Ayes: Dir. Cupp, Maclntosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: Dir. Beck

4.  Fire Department update. -Discussed.

5. Approval of contract for Administrative Office Staff Agreement between LSPOA and LSCSD.
Motion by Dir. Cupp, second by Dir. Maclntosh, to approve the contract for Administrative Office Staff
Agreement between [.SPOA and LSCSD.
Ayes: Dir. Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell
Noes: None
Absent: Dir. Beck
*Director Thompson recused himself from this item.

6. Water Planning Grant update. -Discussed.

7. COVID update. -Discussed.

STAFF COMMENTS: Comments received.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Comments received.

ADJOURNMENT: With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 2:20p.m. The next
LSCSD Special Board Meeting to be held on September 22, 2021, 1:00 p.m. at the Administration Building.

Approval Date: September 22, 2021

Paula Mitchell, President

ATTEST:

Robhert Moser, General Manager/Secretary

Page20f 2



CSD Minutes 9/1/2021

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Special Meeting
Wednesday September 1, 2021
Open Session: 11:00 a.m.
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 11:03 am

LSCSD Board Roll Call: Beck__v¥* _ Cupp__Y¥__ Maclntosh__¥__ Mitchell_¥__ Thompson__v
Director Beck teleconferenced into the meeting. Director Beck left the meeting at approximately 12:05 p.m.

Also present: GM Moser, AOA Phonepaseuth. There were approximately 0 people in the audience.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Carried out.
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None received,

DISCUSSION / REPORTS / ACTION ITEMS:
1. Network One Bid Proposal

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Cupp, to approve the General Manager to enter a contract with
Network One for IT/phone services.

Ayes: Directors Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson

Noes: None

Absent: Director Beck

STAFF COMMENTS: None received.
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Comments received.

ADJOURNMENT: With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 12:21 p.m. The next
LSCSD Special Board Meeting to be held on September 22, 2021, 1:00 p.m. at the Administration Building.

Approval Date: September 22, 2021

Paula Mitchell, President

ATTEST:

Robert Moser, General Manager/Secrefary

Page 1 of |



TREASURER'S REPORT - RATIFICATION OF DISBURSEMENTS 1B
LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Board motion "To ratify the checks for expenses, including payroli
and liabilities, issued on behalf of the District for the period of
August 1 thru August 31,2021 for a total of; " $ 482,627.67

Each check has been signed by two directors with documentation
attached to each check.

| Submitted for August 2021 | $ 482,627.67
Expenses - Regular Checks Mechanics Bank Account $ 234,631.54
Expenses - Payroll & Liability Checks Mechanics Bank Account $ 247,996.13
Subtotal $ 482,627.67
Total CSD Expenses $ 482,627.67

C:\Users\adminasst\AppData\Local\MicrosoftWWindows\NetCache\Content. OutlookK\FENXJFTUALSCSD
Ratification of Disbursements 2021-8



HEVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 1C

August 2021 Detailed Budget Comparison 2021/2022 YTD

Msi2021
For the Period: 7/1/2021 to 8/30/2021 GCriginal Bud. Amended Bud, YTD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 10 - LSCSD General Fund R : C
Revenues
Dept: 00
4055.000 Misc Operalional incoma 50.00 50.00 0.60 0.00 50.00 0.0
A070.000 Antenna Lease Revenue 24,240.00 24,240.00 5,716.66 1,610.12 18,523.34 738
5050.000 Transfer Fees 4,600.00 4,500.00 580,00 0.00 3,920,00 12.9
5080.00C Interest Earned-OPS 50.00 50.08 0.00 0.00 50.00 &0
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSV 1,000.00 1,600.00 0.06 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
Depi: 22 Medical Clinic
4053.000 Medical Clinic Revenue 60,264.00 $0,264.00 15,066.00 5,022.00 45,198.00 5.0
Dept: 23 Greon Wasle Site
4955000 Misc Operational income 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 £.00 5,000.00 0.0
Revenues 95.104.00 95104.00  21,362.66 6,632.12 73,741.34  22.5%
Expendilures
Dept: 01 General Admln
7A0Z.000 Admin Overhead Alioe -462,530.00 -462,536.00 200 0.00 -462,530,00 0.0
7910.000 Capital improvement 44,000.00 44,000,60 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 20
1ess Reimbursement due from LAIF Savings -44,000.00 -44,000.00 0480 006 -44,000.00 44
7020.000 1T Contract Senvces/Sarver 3,980.60 3,950.60 990.80 330.00 2,870.00 250
T26.000 Cenlract Services 66,600.00 66,500.60 1,864.91 0.00 64,635.09 28
7033.000 Licenses, Pamils, Fees 3,000.00 3,00.00 224,99 0.00 2,115.01 15
7034.000 Dies & Subscriptions 8,000,006 8,000.00 A7.00 47.00 7,953.00 0.6
7035.000 Advertising 500.08 500.06 290.00 2,00 21000 58.0
7040.000 Insurance {Liability) 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 .00 1,000.00 0.0
7041.000 Legal 20,000.00 20,000.00 3,160.00 0.00 16,840.00 15.8
7050.100 Off Exp-Supplies 3,500.00 3,500.00 472.35 97.29 3027.65 135
7050200 Off Exp-Postage 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 080 5,000.00 6.0
7050400 O Exp-Maint 880.00 900,00 68.91 0.00 531.09 1.7
7062.000 Repair & Maintenanca 280.00 200.00 50.89 0.00 149.41 254
7083.000 Fuel 5000 50.00 6.10 0.08 49.90 0.2
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Teels £,000.00 5,000.00 0.60 0.00 5,000.00 0.0
7101.000 Property Taxes 126.00 126.00 0.00 0.00 126.00 0.0
7105.000 UKiilies - CSD 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,838.30 751.62 1,661.70 52.5
7105.400 Uiil-Telephone 2,000.80 2,600.00 337.04 €.00 1,662.85 16.9
7405200 WiHElectrc 4,000.0 4,000.00 74.58 6.00 3,025.42 19
7105400 ilties-Propane 100,00 100.00 87.50 .00 12.56 87.5
7405.600 Utility - Intemet 2,000.00 2,000.00 184.42 128.14 161558 19.2
7501.000 Payrell Expense 272,600.00 272,000.00 54,665.87 7,566.48 217,333.13 204
7513000 Payrell TAXES 6,000.00 6,060.00 645.01 112.83 5,354.99 108
7614.000 Payroll-Benefits 50,600,00 50,060.00 9,850.15 215.83 40,139.85 197
7516.200 Pension Cost {CalPERS) 23,500.00 23,500.00 4,585.75 637.96 18,614.26 195
7516400 CalPERS Feas 400.00 400.00 350,00 0.06 50,00 87.5
7516500 CalPERS UAL Expense 45,426,00 45,426.00 44,881.55 0.00 1.544.44 96.7
1518.000 Workers Gornp 23,06G.00 23,000.00 397791 529.12 19,022.09 7.3
7630.100 PR Refmbursement Adimin -58,742.00 -59,742.00 0.00 0.00 -59,742.00 0.0
7550.000 Travel & Training 3,600.00 3,800.00 1,405.00 2.00 2,495.00 07
7651000 Meals 500.00 500.60 0.00 0.00 500.00 8.0
Dept: 22 Medical Clinic
1026.000 Contract Senvices 1,000.00 1,900.00 2,490.00 0.80 -1,490.00 2486
7640000 Insurance {|.ability} 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800,00 0.
7062,000 Repair & Maintenance 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.0
7063.000 Fuel 5000 50.00 0.18 0.00 45.82 0.4
7080.000 Inlerest Expense 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0
7084.000 Loan Principle Expense 36,500.00 35,500.00 &.00 0.00 36,500.00 0.0
7501.000 Payroll Expense 1,000,890 4,000.00 343.08 40.80 656.95 #3
7613.000 PayrolFTAXES 50.08 50.00 7.87 6.59 4213 16.7
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 150.00 150,00 26.18 212 123.82 17.5
7518.000 Workers Comp 50,00 5000 2949 351 20.51 590
Medical Building Reserves
Dept: 23 Green Waste Site
7026.000 Conbract Services 360,00 300.00 51.46 0.00 248.54 17.2
7063.000 Fuel 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.0
7064.000 MaterialefSupplies/Smali Teols 100.00 160,00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0
7501.0600 Payroll Expense 700.00 780.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.0
7513.000 Payroll TAXES 100.86 160.00 £.00 0.00 100.00 0.0
7518.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 50.00 §0.00 0.00 £.00 50.00 0.0
7518.600 Workers Comp 50,00 50.00 0.4 .00 50.00 00
Expenditures 77,990.00 77.990.00  132,911.47 10,463.89 5492147 170.4%

2021-8 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison



Page: 2

For the Period: 7111202 to 93002021 Criginal Bud, Amended Bud. YTD Actual GURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 15 - LSCSD Sewer Dept '
Revanues

Dent: 00
4001100 Assmt/Revenue-Residential £86,033.00 686,033.00 158,033.37 0.00 527,994.63 23.0
4001.200 AssmliRevenue-Stendby 65,088.00 65,088.00 32,382.00 0,00 32,706.00 49.8
4001.300 AssmbRevenue-Commercial 4,026.00 902600 9,166.46 3,384.62 -140.46 1016
4003,000 Late Payment Revenue §,000.00 6,000.00 1,762,680 1,805.80 4,247.40 29.2
5004.000 Sewer Hook Up Feg 44,(00,00 44,060.00 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 8.0
5040000 Gain on Sale of Equipment 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 250000 00
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSY 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0
Revenues 814,647.00 814,647.00  201,334.43 519042  613,31257  247%
Expendilures

Dept: 01 General Admin
7001.000 Accounting Audit/Review 2,425.00 2.925.00 0.00 0.00 2,925.00 0.0
7002.000 Admin Overhead Alloc 148,010.00 148,010.00 0.00 0.60 148,010.00 0.0
7010000 Capital improvement 257,000.00 257,000.00 66,159.21 £¢.00 140,840.79 253

Less Reimbursement dus from LAY Savings -257,000.00 -257,000.00 -66,158.21 0.00 -190,840.79 257

7020.000 IT Contract Services/Server 3,960,006 3,960.00 $98.00 330.00 2970.00 250
7026.000 Contract Senvices 14,000.00 14,000.00 1,319.80 0.00 12,680.20 94
7033.000 Licenses, Pemils, Fees 12,000.00 12,000.00 3045 000 11,969.55 03
7034.000 Dues & Subscriplions 400,00 4£00.00 75.00 0.00 325.06 18.8
7035.000 Advedising 200.00 200.00 0.60 (.00 200.60 0.0
7040.000 Insyrance {Liability} 14,600.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 00
T041.000 Legal 500.00 500,00 0.00 0.00 500.00 1.0
7050,100 Off Exp-Supplies 200,00 200.00 0.00 0.60 200.00 0.0
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 50.00 £0.00 0.08 0.00 50.00 0.0
7055000 Safsty Equipment 2,000.00 2,000,00 0.00 2.00 2,000,060 0.0
7061.000 Rental Equipment 1,800.06 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 00
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 20,000.60 20,000.08 390,05 0.00 19,609.95 20
7063.000 Fuel 5,000.00 5,000.00 542.31 0.00 445769 10.8
7064.000 MaterialstSupplies/Small Toals 6,000.00 6,000.00 4,273.32 0.00 1,726.68 72
7065.000 Vehicle RepalifMaintenance 5,000.00 5,000.00 2.231.23 0.00 2,762.77 447
7080.000 Interest Fxpense 7,676.00 7.076.00 0.00 0.00 7,076.60 09
7085.000 Municlpal Finance Principle 23,437.00 23437.00 0.00 0.06 23431.00 0.0
7100.000 Lease/Rent Expense 3,000.00 3,000.60 503.07 0.00 249693 16.8
7105.100 LAk Telephone 700.00 700.00 130.92 0.00 5§59.08 18.7
7105200 UlilElectric 40,000.00 40,000.00 1,516.59 6.00 848341 38
7105.300 UtitWaste 675.00 §75.00 56.25 0.00 £18.75 8.3
7105.600 Utilty - internst 840.60 840.00 257,89 61.22 58214 307
7501.600 Payroll Expense 205,000.00 205,000.00 30,110.67 4,730.89 174,889.33 147
7513.000 Payrol-TAXES 4,500.00 4,500.00 52537 68.59 397463 1.7
7514000 Payroll-Benofits 55,000.00 §5,000.00 7.993.62 0.00 47,606.38 14.5
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 17,500.00 7,500.00 2,801.25 445,40 14,698.75 18.0
7546400 CalPERS Fees 200.00 200,08 175.00 0.00 25.00 875
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 24,124.00 24,124.00 19,116.22 0.00 5,007.78 79.2
7516500 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP) 0.00 ¢.00 -T23.87 -123.87 72387 0.0
7518.000 Workers Comp 17,500.00 17,560.00 2,342,680 3734t 15,157.20 134
7550.000 Travel & Training 500,00 £00.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7551.000 Meals 200,08 200,00 0.00 0.00 20040 0.0
7552.000 Employee Physical Exems-Shots 200.60 200.00 189.99 0.00 10401 95.0
7555.000 Personal Protective Eguip PPE 1,000.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7556.000 Uniforms 2,000.00 2,000.00 43543 0.00 1,561.52 219

Dept: 36 Planning Grants
7026.000 Contract Services 0.00 0.00 212.67 54.39 291287 0.0
75$3.000 Payroll-TAXES 0.00 0.00 42 0.79 4.1 0.0
7516.200 Pension Cost (C2PERS) 0.00 0.00 23.98 413 -23.88 0.0
7518.000 Workers Comp 0.00 0.00 2.0 4,60 -25.40 0.8
7530.000 Payroll Reimbursement (.00 0.00 79.05 0.80 -79.05 2.0
Expenditures 638,697.00  638,687.00  75637.42 §,356.63  563,059.58 11.8%

2021-8 LSCSD Detait Budget Comparison



Page; 3

For the Period: 7/1/2021 to 9/30/2021 Original Bud, Amended Bud. YTD Aclual CURRMTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 20 - LSCSD Water Dept ' R I A :
Revenues
Dept: 00
A4001.100 Assmb/Revenue-Residentral 345,000.00 345,000.00 93,124.02 6.50 251,875.98 3G
4001.200 AssmyRevenue-Standby 102,20040 182,200.00 50,740.00 040 51,460.00 466
4001.300 AssmiRevenue-Commercial 13,600.80 13,006.00 442110 1,550.41 8,578.90 Mo
4003.000 Late Payment Revenua 8,600.00 8,000.00 147475 1,492.29 6,525.25 18.4
4056.000 Misc-Non Operating Income 1,500.00 1,506.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0
4075.000 Waler Capacity Expansion Fee 2,500.00 2.506.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0
5006.000 Water Hook Up Fee 2,500.00 2,506.00 0.00 0.00 2,500,00 0.0
5081.000 interest Eamed RSV 3.600.00 3,008.00 0.00 0.0 3,000.00 0.0
Dept: 22 Medical Clinls
4054000 Loan Principle Revenus 36,500.00 35,500.00 9.00 0.00 36,500.00 0.0
5081.000 Interest Famed-RSY 9,000.00 9,000.00 2.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0
Dept: 36 Planning Grant
5075.000 Grant Income 50,000.00 50,000.00 9,00 0.00 £0,000.00 0.0
Revenues 52320000  573,200.00 _ 149,759.87 3,059.20  423,440.13 26.1%
Expenditures
7001.000 Accounling AuditiReview 2,925.00 2,925.00 040 0.00 2,825.00 44
7002.000 Admin Overhead Alloc 186,514,00 166,511.00 040 0,00 166,511.00 20
7040.000 Capilat Imprevement 105,000.00 105,000.60 66,159.21 0.00 38,840.7¢ 630
Less Reimbursement due from LAIF Savings -105,000.00 -105,000.00 66,159.24 900 -38,840.79 -63.0
7020.000 IT Confract Services/Server 3,960.00 3,960.00 990.00 330.00 2,970.00 250
7026.000 Conlract Sarvices 20,000.00 20,000.00 5,803.60 482.60 14,196.40 29.0
7033.000 Licenses, Pemits, Fees 3,500.00 3,500.00 38.98 0.00 3,461.02 1.1
7034.000 Dues & Subscripiions 1,206.00 1,200.00 75,00 0.00 1,125.00 6.3
7035.000 Advertising 206.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.0
7040.000 Insurance {Liabllity) 21,000.00 20,000.06 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.0
7041.000 Legal 500.00 500,00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7050.100 Gff Exp-Supplies 200.00 200.0C .00 0.00 20060 0.0
7050.200 COff Exp-Postage 5000 50.00 ¢.00 000 5000 c.e
7655.000 Safety Equipment 1,000.00 1,000.00 4.00 2.06 1,000.00 G0
7062.000 Repair & Malntenance 15,000.00 15,000.00 13.29 13.29 14,986.71 2.1
7063.000 Fuel 5,500.00 550000 542,31 5423 4,957.69 g
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Smali Taols 8,000.00 8,000.00 50844 509,14 7,490.86 6.4
7065.000 Vehicle RepairMainlenance 5,000.06 5,000.00 2,226.12 2,226.12 277388 44.5
7106.000 Lease/Rent Expense 3,000.0¢ 3,000.80 503.67 503.07 2,498.93 16.8
7105.400 UtikTelephons 790.00 700.00 130.82 13092 569.08 187
7105.200 Util-Eleciic 85,000.00 85,600.00 3537.57 3,637.57 81,362.43 4.3
7105.300 Uti-Waste 675.00 675.00 112.5¢ 112.50 562.50 18.7
7165.600 Utifity - Infermet 840.00 240.00 201.65 20165 638.35 2.0
7501.000 Payroll Expense 135,000.00 135,000.00 324470 32417.01 162,582.99 4.0
7513,000 Payrol-TAXES 2,700.00 2,760.00 677.36 671.36 2,022.64 251
7514.000 Payrolt-Benefits 36,000.00 36,000.00 6,809.38 §,809.38 75,190.62 184
7516.200 Pensicn Cost {CalPERS) 12,500.00 12,500.00 2,866.43 2.866.43 6,633.57 2248
7516400 CalPERS Fees 20000 200.00 175.00 175.00 25.00 87.5
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 1542400 15,424.00 19,115.22 19,416.22 -3,692.22 123.9
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees {MPPP} 090 8.00 -723.88 -723.88 723.88 0.0
7518.600 Workers Comp 11,500.00 11,506.00 253545 2,535.45 8,964.55 220
7550.000 Travel & Training 800.00 800.00 £.00 0.00 80000 0.0
7551.000 Meals 200.00 206.00 200 0.00 200.00 0.0
7552.000 Employee Physicat Exams-Shels 100.00 100,00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0
7555.000 Persenal Profestive Equip PPE 1,000,00 1,000.00 000 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7556.000 Uniforms 2,000.00 2,000.00 43847 A38.AT 1,561.53 219
Depl: 36 Planning Grants
7026.000 Coniract Services 40,000,00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,0000 0.0
7513.000 Payrol-TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.52 0.00 -0.52 0.6
7516.200 Pensicn Cost{CalPERS) 0.00 0.60 3.6 0.00 -3.26 0.0
7518.000 Workers Comp .00 0.00 3.08 0.00 -3.08 0.0
7530.000 Payrell Relmbursement 1,000.00 1,000.00 35.89 0.0¢ 964.20 35
Expenditures 602,185.00 602,185.00  79,138.25 73,000.01  523,046.75 13.1%

2021-8 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison



Page: 4

For the Perfod: 7/1/2021 to 973042021 {riginal Bud. Amended Bud. YTO Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 25 - LSCSD Police Department
Revenues
4001.160 Assmi/Revenue-Residential 138,710.00 138,710.00 36,556.76 0.00 102,153.24 264
4001.200 AssmtRevenue-Slandby 279,840.00 279,340.00 139,370.00 8.00 140,470,00 49.8
4001.300 AssmtiRevenue-Commercial 3,430.00 3.410.00 0.60 0.06 3.410.00 0.8
4003.000 Lafe Payment Revenue 16,000.00 10,000.00 2.374.39 2,385.72 1,625.61 237
4056.000 Misc-Non Operating Income 3,008.00 3,000.0¢ 20.00 060 2,980.80 47
5040.000 Gain on Safe of Equipment 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0
6054.000 Animal Contral Fees - Other 300,00 300.00 0.00 .00 300,00 00
5055.000 Animal License Fee 3,500.00 3,500.00 290.00 0.06 3,290.06 6.0
5056.000 Wamrant 1,000.80 1,000.00 1747 0.00 48253 17
5052.000 Event/Donations 200,00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.60 0.0
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSY 3,000.00 3,800.00 0.00 000 3,000.00 8.0
Revenues 445,860.00 445960.00 178,548.62 238672 26741138  40.0%
Expendilures
7001.000 Accounting Audit/Reviesr 2,925.00 2,925.00 0.00 0.00 2925.00 04
T002.000 Admin Overhead Alloc 78,630.00 78,630.60 0.00 0.00 78,630.00 0.0
7010.000 Capiial Improvement 32,600.00 32,000.00 0.00 .00 32,008.00 0.0
Less Reimbursement due fom LAIF Savings -32,000.00 -32,000.00 0.00 000 -32,000.00 0.0
7020.000 IT Conlract Sewvices/Sarver 5,280.60 5280.00 1,320.00 440.00 3,860.0¢ 5.0
7026.000 Contract Sendces 4,008.00 4,000.00 3250 0.00 3,857.50 88
7033.000 Licenses, Pemmits, Fees 1,560.00 1,500.00 85.92 0.00 1,413.08 58
7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 4,000.00 4,000.00 5,583.00 0.00 -1,583.00 1336
7035.000 Adverising 800.00 800,00 258.60 0.00 542.00 323
7040.000 Insurance {Liability} 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500,090 0.0
1041.000 Legal 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,472.50 0.00 527.50 73.6
7050.100 O Exp-Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 163.38 16,45 1,336.62 10.9
7050.200 OFff Exp-Postage 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 18000 0.8
7050400 OFf Cxp-Maint 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 11
7062.000 Repalr & Maintenence 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 a0
7063.000 Fusl 3.840.00 384000 37.81 0.00 3.802.1% 1.0
7064.000 Malerials/SuppliesiSmall Toals 5,500.00 5,500.00 Q.00 0.00 5,500.0¢ 00
7065.000 Vehicla RepairfMaintenance 8§,000.00 8,000.00 63131 0.00 7462.69 67
7105.000 Utifities - CSD 500.00 500.00 565.29 121.60 -65.29 11341
7105.180 Ul-Telsphone 1,060.00 1,000.00 5595 0.00 944.05 56
7105.200 Uti-Electdic 1,125.00 1,125.00 45.58 Q.00 1,079.42 4.4
7105300 UtikWaste 30000 300,00 75.00 0.00 225.00 25.0
7105.400 Utilities-Propane 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.0
T105.600 Uitility - Internat 1,025.06 1,025.00 256.29 8543 768.71 25.0
7204.060 Events 0.00 0.00 101.08 0.00 -101.08 0.0
7501.000 Payroll Expense 186,000.00 186,000.00 36,087.90 4,020.56 149,912.10 194
7513.000 Payrolt TAXES 7,000.00 7,000.08 525.26 £8.29 6,474.74 7.5
7514.000 PayroltBenefits 36,000.00 36,600,060 5,894.00 0.00 30,106.06 16.4
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS} 16,000.00 16,000.00 338153 393.18 12,618.47 24
7516400 CalPERS Fees 0.00 8.00 350,00 0.00 -350.00 0.0
7616,600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP) 500,00 500.00 -1,352.76 -1,447.75 1,852.75 2706
7518.000 Workers Comp 12,000.00 12,000.00 3,057.95 LT 8,942.05 285
7550.000 Travel & Training 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0 2,000.00 80
7551000 Meals 1,000.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7555.000 Persoral Profective Equip PPE 8,000.00 £,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.0
7556.000 Uniforms 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0
Expenditures 407,575.00 407,575.00  58,844.48 4,033.53  348,730.52 14.4%
Far the Pedod: 7/1/2021 to 9/30/2021 Qriginal Bud. Amended Bud, YTD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 26 - COPS Grant
Revenues
5075000 Grant Income 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 0.0
Revenues 140,000.60 140,000.60 6.00 0.00  140,000.00 0.0%
Expenditures
7020,000 1T Contract Sarvices/Sever 2,640,00 2,640.00 660.00 220,00 1,980.00 250
7033000 Licenses, Pemils, Fees 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7050.100 OIf Exp-Supplies 500.00 500.00 34.31 0.00 465.69 6.9
7056.200 OF Exp-Postage 50.00 §0.00 0.0 0.00 50.00 0.0
7050.400 O# Exp-Maint 500.00 500,00 Hezs 11558 181,72 63.7
7061.000 Public Safety Supplies £00.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7061.100 Mandatory Safety Equipment 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 04
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 500.00 500,00 0.00 0.00 00,06 00
7063.000 Fuel 1,105 1,710.00 954,09 0.00 745.81 6.4
7064,000 Materials/Supplies/Smalt Tools 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7065.000 Vehicle Repair/Maintenance 1,000.00 1,000.00 19.33 0.00 980,57 1.9
7105.100 Util-Telephone 1,000.00 1,000.00 416,95 0.00 583.05 41.7
7501000 Payroll Expense 90,000.00 90,000.60 21,856.54 3,636.98 68,143.46 243
7513.000 Payroll TAXES 1,700.06 1,700.00 316.93 5274 1,383.07 18.6
7514.000 PayrollBenefits 21,000.60 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.08 &0
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 7,000.00 7,000.00 1,325.60 259,13 5,674.40 18.9
7516.600 Pensicn Plan Fees {MPPF) 106.00 100.00 75.00 0.60 2560 5.0
7518.000 Workers Comp 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,221.64 286.13 3,778.36 244
7550000 Travel & Training 2,000.00 2,000.00 -599.76 0.00 2,500.76 -30.0
7551.000 Meals 500.00 500.00 -522.00 0.00 1,022.00 ~104.4
7552.000 Employse Physicel Exams-Shots 300,00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.0
7555000 Personal Prolective Equip PPE 1,000.00 1,000.00 Q.00 0.00 1,000.06 20
7556.000 Uniforms 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.06 0.0
_Expenditures 2024140,600:00- . 140, 26.086.91 457056 113,913.09  18.6%




Page: §

Fer the Perod: 7172021 to $£30/2021 Criginal Bud, Amended Bud, YTD Actual CURR MTH UnancBal % Bud
Fund: 30- LSCSD Fire Department
Revenuss

Dept: 00
4001.160 AssmtRevenve-Residential 100,835.00 100,835.490 26,519.67 0.00 74,31533 263
4001,200 Assmi/Revenue-Standby 165,360.00 165,360.80 82,355.00 0,00 83,005.00 498
4001.300 AssmURevenve-Commerciat 2,315.00 2,31600 0.00 0.00 2,315.00 0.0
4003.000 Late Payment Revenus £,000.00 5,000.00 1,185.81 1,178.55 381418 237
4055,000 Misc Operaticnal Income 2,000.0¢ 2,000.00 817.56 0,00 1,182.44 409
A076.000 Fire Suppression Expansion Fee 632.00 63200 0,00 0.00 63206 20
5040.000 Gain cn Sale of Equipment 16,000.00 15,600.00 10,000.00 0.00 5,060.00 65.7
5056.000 Wamant 2,000.06 2,000.00 37265 0.00 1,627.35 186
5064.000 Donations 0.00 000 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.0¢ 240
5062.000 Eventonations 5,000.00 5,000.00 G.00 0.00 £,000.00 2.0
5075.000 Grant Income 9,355.00 5,355.00 .00 0.00 9,355.00 20
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSY 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00 0.00 1,200.00 k¢

Dept: 34 Fire Fuels Removal
4055.000 Misc Cperational Inceme 28,125.00 28,125.00 1,000.00 0.00 27,125.00 KX

Dept: 45 Mulual Aid Strike Team
4080.000 Strike Team Rev Payroll Reimb 400,000.00 400,000.00 ©.00 0.60 400,000.00 0.0
4081,000 Slrike Team Rev Engine Reimb 160,000.00 100,0008.00 €.00 0.00 100,000.00 ik}
4082.000 Sirike Team Rev Admin OH Reimbs 100,000.00 100,600.00 0,00 0.00 100,006.00 0.8
4085.000 Emerg Resp Reimb Travel/Meals 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,0C0.00 0.4
Revenues 939,822.00 939,822.00 127,250,869 6,178.55  812,571.31 13.8%
Expendifures

Dept: 04 Seneral Admin
7001.000 Accounting AuditfReview 2,825.00 2,825.00 .00 .08 292500 0.0
7002.000 Admin Overhead Allos £9,380.00 £65,380.00 0,60 0.00 $9,380.00 0.0
7018.000 Capital Improvement 400,000.00 AC0,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.0

Less Reimbursement due from LAIF Savings -400,800.00 -400,600.00 .00 0.00 -100,000.08 0.0

7020.000 1T Conlract Services/Server 2,640.00 2,649,00 660,00 220.00 4,980.00 25.0
7026.000 Centract Services 2,000.00 2,600.00 42.50 6.00 1,952.50 24
7033.000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 100.00 100.00 31.83 0.00 68.37 L6
1034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 £.00 2,000,600 0.0
7040,000 Insurance {Liability) 10,000.00 10,600.00 0.00 6.00 19,000.60 0.0
T044.000 Legal 1,000.00 1,600.00 1,190,00 6.00 -190.80 119.0
7050.100 OFf Exp-Supplies 1,500.00 1,509.00 252,48 56.56 1,247.82 16.8
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 100.00 100.00 0.00 6.00 100.60 0.0
7051.000 Public Safety Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 183.52 .00 131648 12.2
7051.100 Mandatery Safely Equipment 5,000.80 5,000.00 0.0 0.00 5,000.00 0.0
7062000 Repalr & Mainfenance 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 G.00 1,000.00 0.0
F053.000 Fuel 12,500.00 12,500.00 1,156,54 .00 11,343.46 8.3
7064.000 Materizls/SuppliesiSmall Tools 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,400.33 0.00 3,500.62 30.0
7085000 Vehicle RepalifMaintenance 40,5000 40,000.00 24,709.56 52,15 15,200.44 61.8
7075000 VFA Grant Equipment 18,710.60 18,719.00 0.60 0.00 18,710.00 &0
7105000 Utiities - CSD 1,500.00 1,500.00 §58.04 381,31 641,99 51.2
7105.100 Uti-Telephone 525.00 525,00 288.83 38.01 23617 §5.0
7105.200 UiikElecliz 3,375.00 3,375.00 49,79 0.00 332 15
7105.306 Uti-Waste 900.00 908,00 125.00 0.60 775.00 138
7105400 Utififles-Propane 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,080.00 1]
7105600 Uity - Internet 25000 260.00 84.08 21.36 195.92 4.6
7501.000 Payroli Expense 52,000.00 52,000.00 23,803.50 2,176.58 28,195.50 458
7513.000 Payrol- TAXES 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,305.83 31.56 3,694.17 26.1
7514.000 Paymol Benefits 21,000.00 21,000.00 343200 0.00 47,568.00 16.2
7516.200 Pension Cost {CalPERS) 7,500.60 7,000.00 1,606.58 258.00 5,393.02 20
7516600 Pension Pian Fees {(MPPP} 300.00 30000 -1,447.75 -1447.75 1,741.75 482.6
7518.000 Workers Comp 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,375.47 187.18 3,624.03 2.5
7549.000 Vounleer FF Stipend 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.0
7548.100 VFF Payroll Taxes £0100.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.0
7550000 Travel & Training 2,000.00 2,000.00 000 Q.00 2,000.00 00
7551.000 Meals 500,60 500.00 7.69 0.00 492.31 1.5
7552600 Employes Physical Exams-Shots §00.00 600.00 0.00 Q.00 600.00 0.0
7556.000 Uniforms 1,000.00 1,000.00 442,58 0.00 557.02 43

Dept: 34 Five Fuels Removal
7026.000 Contract Services 150.80 150.00 0.00 0.00 150,00 0.0
7034.000 Duas & Subseriplions 50.00 50.00 0.0¢ 0.00 50.00 0.0
7062.000 Repar & Maintenance 142560 1,42500 912 0.00 1,415.88 0.6
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Smali Tools 1,000.60 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7501.000 Payrolt Expense 22,500.00 22,000.00 249534 0.00 18,504.66 11.3
7513.000 Payrel-TAXES 1,500.00 1,500.00 309.24 .06 1,480.76 2.6
7518.000 Workers Comp 2,000.00 2,600.00 2460 2.00 1,785.40 10.7

Dept: 45 Mutual Ald Steike Team
7501.000 Payroli Expense 350,000.00 350,000.00 281,518.55 46,726.0¢ £8,483.45 80.4
7513.000 Payrel: TAXES 20,000.00 20,0000 4,710.38 140.91 15,289.62 2345
7518.000 Workers Comp 30,000.00 30,000.00 4,018.60 4,018,680 25,98140 134
7550.000 Travel & Tralning 1,500.00 1,500.80 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 80
7554.000 Meals 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 04
Expendifures 726,440.00  726,440.00 354,912.05 5286647  371,527.95 48.9%

Grand Total Net Effect: 365,846.00 415,846.00  -49,274.31  -126,845.08  465.120.31

2021-8 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparisen



Item 1 D.1

Lake Shastina Fire Board Report

August 2021

For August 2021, Lake Shastina Fire responded to a total of 40 calls of service, including:

« 27 medical emergencies
e 11 public assists
« 2 vehicle collisions

Lake Shastina Fire has been providing engines to wildfire incidents across the north state. Back
home, the station remains fully staffed.

¢ OES Engine 8331 went through 3 crew rotations on the Dixie Fire and Caldor Fire before
returning home after a total of 43 days out. 8331 was attached to a task force that
included Sacramento Metro Fire, Placer Hills Fire, Cosumnes Fire, and Mosquito Fire, a
group that LSFD does not usually get to work with. The engine is currently back home,
serving as Lake Shastina’s first out engine to local wildland incidents.

¢ Engine 3118 spent 11 days on the Antelope Fire near Tennant. Engine 3118 served as the
main pumping platform for a stretch of line that was nearly 3 miles long. After being
released from the Antelope Fire, Engine 3118 was immediately assigned to cover the
CalFire Weed station. Engine 3118 went directly to coverage at the station, responding to
all calls in Weed and the surrounding area.

» Engine 3112 was assigned to the River Complex in the Callahan area. Engine 3112
originally joined up with a local strike team to assist with the fire, and after the strike
team broke up, Engine 3112 returned to the fire as a single resource. The engine’s main
assignment has been structure protection. Engine 3112 and Engine 3118 remain on the
River Complex.



et
ltem 1D.2

LAKE SHASTINA POLICE DEPARTMENT

William N. Bullington
Chief of Police
16309 Everhart Dr., Weed, CA 96094
(530) 938-2226
TO: LSCSD Board of Directors

FROM: Will Bullington, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: August 2021 Police Monthly Board Report

POLICE ACTIVITY: [.SPD had 80 calls for service in August.

SUMMARY:

Misdemeanor Arrests: 5

Felony Arrests: 0

Traffic Warnings: 12

Traffic Citations: 6

Animal Control Cites: 0

Animal Related Calls: 10

Parking Cites: 0

House Watch: 420+-

Misc. Police Calls (Non-Criminal): 47

NOTABLE ACTIVITY:
8-6-21 A 24-year-old Mexican national was arrested for possession of concentrated marijuana with intent to
sell, transportation of same, and driving without a license. 20 one-pound bags of marijuana were seized.

8-6-21 A 35-year-old Yreka, CA resident was arrested for driving without a driver’s license.

8-21-21 We responded to a reporting of a water truck by a local resident on big springs road, making numerous
trips from a property. The vehicle was stopped for expired registration. The driver, a 35-year-old Oklahoma
resident, was arrested for driving outside of license class and transporting more than 100 gallons of water under
the County ordinance. The vehicle was impounded for evidence.

8-21-21 A 36-year-old Arvin, CA resident was arrested for driving without a driver’s license.

8-26-21 A 35-year-old Montague, CA resident was arrested for driving without a driver’s license.



item1D.3

Lake Shastina Sewer Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: RODNEY VILLA, Maintenance Leadman
Meeting Date: September 22,2021

Subject: Board Report —August 2021

Notable Activity:

e The inventory has been reorganized and the list has been updated. This
project was completed over the course of five days.

e We removed tuiles from pond #2 and placed more rip-rap on the East bank.
e The 4” trash pump was serviced.

e Hector trained for several hours on the heavy equipment.



ltem 1 D.4

Lake Shastina Water Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: RODNEY VILLA, Maintenance Leadman
Meeting Date: September 22, 2021

Subject: Board Report — August 15, 2021

Notable Activity:

e On the 18" we repaired a water lateral leak on Condor Rd and another one
on the 19% at Otter Ct.

e Regular water samples (4) were taken, along with one Nitrate sample from
well #4. They were delivered to Basic Lab in Redding.

¢ Tim has done several hours of training on the heavy equipment. He has also
reorganized the water parts inventory and updated the list.

e Tim has also received his first Hep. shot.



Item 2

FAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES IJISTRICT

BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COUNTY OF SISKIYOU, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF:

Resolation Number: _-21
Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement #7GF21063 for services from the
date of last signatory on page 1 of the Agreement to June 30, 2022 under the Rural Fire Capacity Program of
the Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978,

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Lake Shastina Community Services District,
that said Board does hereby approve the Agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire
Protection dated as of the last signatory date on page 1 of the Agreement, and any amendments thereto, This
Agreement provides for an award, during the term of this Agreement, under the Rural Fire Capacity Program
of the Cooperative Fire Assistance Act of 1978 during the State Fiscal Year 2021-22 up to and no more than
the amount of $9,355.00.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Robert Moser, Secretary of said Board be and hereby is
authorized to sign and execute said Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the Lake Shastina
Community Services District Fire Department.

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Shastina
Community Services District, at a special meeting thereof, held on the 22" day of September 2021,
by the following vote:

AYES:

Signature, Board of Directors
Member
NAYS:

Paula Mitchell, President
ABSENT:

Rick Thompson, Board of Directors Member

ATTEST:

I, Robert Moser, Secretary of the Lake Shastina Community Services District, County of Siskiyou,
California do hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original Resolution Number _-21,

WITNESS MY HAND OR THE SEAL OF THE LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT, on this 22™ day of September 2021.
OFFICIAL SEAL OR
NOTARY CERTIFICATION

Signature

Robert Moser, Secretary
Lake Shastina Community Services District

16328 Everhart Dr.c Weed, Ca 96094 ¢ 530.938.3281 ¢ Fax 530.938.4739



State of California

Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE)

APPLICANT:
PROJECT TITLE:
GRANT AGREEMENT:

Cooperative Fire Protection
GRANT AGREEMENT

Lake Shastina Cemmunlty Services District Fire Department

Rural Fire Capacity
7GF21063

PROJECT PERFORMANCE PERIOD is from date upon approval through June 30, 2022.

Under the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement, the applicant agrees to complete the project as
describad In the project description, and the State of California, acting through the Department of Forestry & Fire
Protectlon, agrees fo fund the project up fo the total state grant amount indicated.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Cost-share funds awarded to provide assistance to rural areas in upgrading thelr
capability to organize, train, and equip local forces for fire protection.

Total State Grant not to exceed $

$9,355.00

(or project costs, whichever is less).

*The Special and General Provisions attached are made a part of and incorporated into this Grant Agreement,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY

Lake Shastina Community Services District Fire Department

AND FIRE PROTECTION

Applicant

By

By

Signature of Authorized Representative

Titte Robert Moser, General Manager

Title: Gabrielle Avina

Staff Chief, Gooperative Fire Programs

Date Date
CERTIFICATION OF FUNDING
GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER POID SUPPLIER ID
FUND FUND NAME
0001 General Fund
PROJECT ID ACTWITY ID AMOUNT OF ESTIMATE FUNDING
354021D62012138 SUBGNT $ $9,365.00
GL UNIT BUD REF CHAPTER ADJ. INCREASING ENCUMBRANCE
3540 . 001 21 $ 0.00
PROGRAM NUMBER ENY ADJ, DECREASING ENCUMBRANCE
9989000FED 2021 $£0.00
ACCOUNT ALT ACCOUNT UNENCUMBERED BALANCE
5340580 5340580002 $ $9,355.00
REPORTING STRUCTURE SERVICE LOCATION
35409206 92717

{ hereby certify upon my personal knowledge that budgeted funds are avallable for this encumbrance.

Signature of CAL FIRE Accounting Officer

Date



7GF21063
RURAL FIRE CAPACITY PROGRAM
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Natural Resources Agency

Agreement for the Rural Fire Capaclty Program of the
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered between the STATE of California, acting through the
Director of the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection hereinafter called “STATE”, and

Lake Shastina Community Services District Fire Department hereinafier called

“LOCAL AGENCY”, covenants as follows;

RECITALS:

1.

STATE has been approved as a passthrough agent of the United States Department of
Agriculture, (USDA), Forest Service for the purpose of administeting the Rural Fire
Capacity program in California, hereinafter referred to as RFC, authorized by the
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act (CFAA) of 1978 (PL 95-313, 92 Stat 365, 16 U.S.C.
2101-2114), as amended.

This is a subaward under the 2021 Rural Fire Capacity Grant #21-DG-11052012-138
awarded to STATE by the Forest Service on July 21,2021, The CFDA for the award is
10,664, Cooperative Forestry Assistance. This subaward is funded solely with Federal
funds and is subject to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) guidance in subparts
A through F of 2 CFR Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by the USDA in 2 CFR Part
400, and under certain terms and conditions to LOCAL AGENCY to assist LOCAL
AGENCY io upgrade its fire protection capability.

LOCAL AGENCY desires to participate in said RFC and agrees to the terms and
conditions specified in the Procedural Guide for Rural Fire Capacity Progtam 2021.

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties as follows:

4,

APPROVAL: This Agreement is of no force or effect untii signed by both parties and
approved by the Department of General Services, it required. LOCAL AGENCY
may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained.

INCORPORATION: The Procedural Guide for Rural Fire Capacity Program 2021,
submitted Application for Funding and associated Grant Assurances ave hereby
incorporated by reference as part of the Grant Agreement.

TIMELINESS: Time is of the essence in this Agreement.

FORFEITURE OF AWARD: LOCAL AGENCY must return this Agreoment and
required resolution properly signed and executed fo STATE at the email address
specified in paragraph 12, with a timestamp no later than December 1, 2021 or
LOCAL AGENCY will forfeit the funds.



10,

11,

7GE21063

GRANT AND BUDGET CONTIGENCY CLAUSE: It is mutually understood between the
parties that this Agreement may have been written for the mutual benefit of both parties
before ascertaining the availability of congressional appropriation of funds, to avoid
program and fiscal delays that would occur if the Agreement were executed after that
determination was made,

This Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made available to the
STATE by the United States Government for the State Fiseal Year 2021 for the purpose of
this program. In addition, this Agreement is subject to aay additional restrictions,
limitations, or conditions enacted by the Congress or fo any statute enacted by the Congress
that may affect the provisions, terms, or funding of this Agreement in any manner.

The patties mutuafly agree that if the Congress does not appropriate sufficient funds for the
program, this Agreement shall be amended to reflect any reduction in funds.

The STATE has the option to invalidate the Agreement under the 30-day cancellation
clause or to amend the Agreement to reflect any reduction in funds.

REIMBURSEMENT: §TATE will reimburse LOCAL AGENCY, from funds made
available to STATE by the Federal Govertment, an amount nof to exceed $9,355.00 on a
50/50 matching funds basis, for the performance of specific projects and/or purchase of
specific items identified in Proposed Project, Application for Funding, attached hereto,
Reimbursement will be only for those projects accomplished and/or items purchased
between THE LAST SIGNATORY DATE ON PAGE 1 and JUNE 30, 2022. This sum
is the sole and maximum payment that STATE will make pursuant to this Agreement.
LOCAL AGENCY must bill STATE at the e-mail address specified in paragraph 12,
with a timestamp no later than September 1, 2022 in order to receive the funds, The
bill submitted by LOCAL AGENCY must cleatly delineate the projects performed and/or
items purchased. A vendor’s invoice and proof of payment to vendor(s) must be included

for items purchased.

LIMITATIQONS: Expenditute of the funds distributed by STATE herein is subject to the
same limitations as placed by the RFC, upon expenditure of United States Government
Funds. Pursuant to 2CFR200.313 Equipment, subject to the obligations and conditions set
forth in that section; title to any equipment and supplies acquired under this Agreement
vests with the LOCAI, AGENCY. For any equipment items over $5,000, the federal
government may retain a vested interested in accordance with paragraph 16 below.

MATCHING FUNDS: Any and all funds paid to LOCAL AGENCY under the terms of
this Agreement, hereinafier referred to as “RFC Funds”, shall be matched by LOCAL
AGENCY on a dollar-for-dollar basis, for each project listed on attachment(s) hereto
identified as “Proposed Project”. No amount of unpaid “contributed” or “volunteer” labor
ot services shall be used or consigned in calculating the matching amount “actually spent”
by LOCAL AGENCY.

LOCAL AGENCY shall not use RFC Funds as matching funds for other federal grants,
including Department of Interior (USDI) Rural Fire Assistance grants, nor use funds from
other federal grants, including USDI Rural Fire Assistance grants, as mafching funds for
RFC Funds.



12.

13,

14.

15,

16.

17,

7GF21063

ADDRESSES: The mailing addresses of the parties hereto under the terms of the
Agreement are:

LOCAL AGENCY: Lake Shastina Community Services District Fire Depariment
16309 Everhart Dy,
Weed, CA 90094

Attention: Chief Steven Pappas
Telephone Number(s): £30-938-3281/ 5383-938.3161

E-mail firechief@lakeshastina.com

STATE: Department of Forestry and Fire Protection
Grants Management Unif, Attn: Megan Esfandiary
P. O. Box 944246
Sacramenio, California 94244-2460
PHONE: (916) 894-9845

E-MAIL: Megan. Esfandiary@five.ca.gov

PURPOSE: Any project to be funded hereunder must be intended to specifically assist
LOCAL AGENCY to organize, train, and/or equip local firefighting forces in the
aforementioned rural area and community to prevent or suppress fires which threaten life,
resources, and/or improvements within the area of operation of LOCAL AGENCY. Project
funds are not to be used for research and development.

COMBINING: In the event funds ate paid for two ot more separate, but closely related
projects, the 50/50 cost-sharing formula will be applied to the total cost of such combined
projects.

OVERRUNS: In the event that the total cost of a funded project exceeds the estimate of
costs upon which this Agreement is made, LOCAL AGENCY may request additional funds
to cover the Agreement share of the amount exceeded, However, there is no assurance
that any such funds are, or may be, available for reimbursement. Any increase in funding
will require an amendment,

UNDERRUNS: In the event that the total cost of a funded project is less than the estimate
of costs upon which this Agreement is made, LOCAL AGENCY may request that
additional eligible projects/items be approved by STATE for Agreement funding,
However, there is no assurance that any such approval will be funded. Approval of
additional projects/itetns, not listed on the Proposed Project application, made by STATE,
will be in writing and will require an amendment,

FEDERAL INTEREST IN EQUIPMENT: The Federal Government has a vested interest in
any item purchased with RFC funding in excess of $5,000 regardless of the length of this
Agreement, until such time as the fair market value is less than $5,000, The RFC
percentage used to purchase the equipment will be applied to the sale price and recovered
for the Government during the sale. This percentage will remain the same even foliowing
depreciation, The Federal Government may not have to be reimbursed if the disposal sale
amounts to a fair market value of less than $5,000. LOCAL AGENCY will notify STATE
of the disposal of such items.



18.

9.

20.

21,

22.

23,

24,

7GE21063
EQUIPMENT INVENTORY: Any single item purchased in excess of $5,000 will be
assigned an RFC Property Number by the STATE. LOCAL AGENCY shall forward a
copy of the purchase documents fisting the item, brand, model, serial number, any LOCAL
AGENCY property number assigned, and a LOCAL AGENCY contact and return address
to STATE at the address specified in paragraph 12. The STATE will advise the LOCAL
AGENCY Contact of the RFC Property Number assigned.

AUDIT: LOCAL AGENCY agrees that the STATE, the Department of General Services,
the Bureau of State Audits, or their designated representative shall have the right to review
and to copy any records and supporting documentation pertalning to the performance of
this Agreement. LOCAL AGENCY agrees to mainfain such records for possible audit for
a minimum of five (5) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention
is stipulated. LOCAL AGENCY agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records
during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any employees who 1night
reasonably have information related to such records. Further, LOCAL AGENCY agrees to
include a similar right of the State of California to audit records and interview staff in any
subcontract related to performance of this Agreement, (GC 8546.7, PCC 10115 et seq.,
CCR Title 2, Section 1896),

DISPUTES: In the event of any dispute over qualifying matching expenditures of LOCAL
AGENCY or audit findings, the dispute will be decided by STATE and its decision shall be
final and binding.

MONITORING: LLOCAL AGENCY agrees to the monitoring of activities as necessary hy
STATE to ensure that the award is used for authorized purposes, in compliance with
Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the agreement; and that
performance goals are achieved.

INDEMNIFICATION: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to indemnify, defend, and save harmiess,
the STATE, its officers, agents, and employees, from any and all ctaims and losses,
accruing ot resulting to any and all contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, laborers, and any
other person, fitm or corporation furnishing ot supplying work setvices, materials, or
supplies in connection with the performance of this Agreement, and from any and all
claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm or corporation who may be
injured or damaged by LOCAL AGENCY in the performance of this Agreement.

CIVIL RIGHTS: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to comply with civil rights requiremenis as
detailed in the Complying With Civil Rights Requirements brochure (FS-850) and the And
Justice For All poster (AD-475A). The poster is to be placed at afl public point of
contact/reception areas.

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS: LOCAL AGENCY will comply
with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a
drug-free workplace by taking the following actions:

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for
violations,

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about:



25.

26.

27.

28,

29,

30.

7GF21063

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-
free workplace;

3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee
assistance programs; and,

4 penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug

abuse violations,
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will:
) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy

statement, and,

2) agree (o abide by the terms of the company's statement as a
condition of employment on the Agreement.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments
under the Agreement or termination of the Agreement or both and LOCAL
AGENCY may be ineligible for funding of any future State Agreement if the
department determines that any of the following has occurred: (1) the LOCAL
AGENCY has made false certification, or violated the certification by failing to
carty out the requirements as noted above. (GC 8350 et seq.)

TERM: The term of the Agreement SHALL COMMENCE ON THE LAST
SIGNATORY DATE ON PAGE 1 and continue through June 30, 2022,

TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated by either party giving 30 days
written notice to the othet party ot provisions hersin amended upon mutual consent of the
parties hereto,

AMENDMENTS: No amendment or vatiation of the terms of this Agreement shall be
valid unless made in writing, signed by the parties and approved as required. No oral
understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of the
parties,

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: LOCAL AGENCY, and the agents and employees of
LOCAL AGENCY, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the STATE ot the Federal
Government,

INDIRECT RATE: LOCAL AGENCY may not assess an indirect rate in excess of their
Federally approved Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate Agreement (NICRA), a de minimis rate
if LOCAL AGENCY does not have an approved NICRA, or the RFC program cap rate of
10%, whichever is lesser. LOCAL AGENCY may also elect not to assess an indirect rate.
The approved indirect cost rate at the time of execution is 0%.

MEDIA: LOCAL AGENCY shall acknowledge STATE and USDA Forest Service support
in any publications, audiovisuals and electronic media developed as a result of this award.

6



31.

7GF21063

It is encouraged to give public notice of the receipt of this award and announce progress
and accomplishments, acknowledging STATE and USDA Forest Setvice support. Follow
direction in USDA. Supplemental 2 CFR 415.2.

ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement is not assignable by LOCAL AGENCY either in whole
or in part.



This form is available electronicaliy. OMB Control No. (505-0027
‘Expiration Date: 04/30/2022

L,LS Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion ~ AD-1048
. ._ Lower Tier Covered Transactions

The following statement is made In accordance with the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a, as amended). This cerfiflcation Is required by the regulations
implementing Executive Order 12549, Deharment and Suspension, and 2 C.F.R. §§ 180,300, 180,335, Participants’ responsibiliies. The regulations were
amended and published on August 31, 2005, In 70 Fed. Reg. 51865-51880. Coples of the regulations may be oblained by confacting the Department of
Agricuiture agency offering the proposed coverad transaction.

According to lhe Paperwork Reducilon Act of 1995 an agency may nof conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of
Information unfess it dispiays a valld OMB control number, The valid OMB control number for this Information coffection Is 0805-0027. The time required fo
complete this information collection is esfimated fo average 15 minutes per regponse, including the Hime for reviewing Instructions, searching existing data
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The provislons of appropriate criminal,
civil, fraud, privacy, and other stattifes may he applicable fo the information provided,

{Read instructions on page two before completing certification.)

A. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals is presently
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction by any Federal department or agency;

B. Where the prospective lower tier patticipant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal,

ORGANIZATION NAME PR/AWARD NUMBER OR PROJECT NAME
L.ake Shastina Community Services District Fire Department| 7(GF 210063

NAME(S) AND TITLE(S) OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE(S)

Robert Moser, General Manager  Steven Pappas, Fire Chief

SIGNATURE(S) : DATE

In accordance with Faderal ohil rights law and U.S. Dapartment of Agriculture (USDA) civil righfs regittalions and peficies, the USDA, Tis agencies, offices, and employees, and
institufions participating In or adrinistering USDA programs are prohibited from disciminafing besed on race, color, naflons! orlgh, religlon, sex, gender idanlity (fncluding gender
expression), sexual orienfalion, disability, age, marifal stalus, family/parental stalus, income derived from a public assistance program, polilical belfefs, or reprisal or retallalion for prior
eivil rights activity, In any program or activlly cenducted or funded by USDA (ol all bases apply lo all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadines vary by progran: of
Incident, ’

Persons with disablfiles who require allemalive means of communicafion for pragranyInformation {e.g., Brailla, large print, audlolaps, American Slyn Languags, ele.) should contact
the responsible agency or USDA's TARGET Cenler at (202) 720-2600 {voice and TTY) or conlact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 677-8338, Additionally, program
information may be made available In languages other than English,

To file a program discrimination cemplaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Compiaint Form, AD-3027, found onfine at How fo File & Program Dlsciiminalion Gemplaint

¥ er.usda goviling-program-disedmination-complaint-usda-cuslo and af any USDA office or wiile a fetfer addressad to USDA and provide in the letler alf of the
Information requested in the form. Ta request & copy of the complaint lorm, call {8566) 632-9992, Submit your complated form or letter to USDA by: {1) mall: U.8. Department of
Agriculfure, Office of the Assislant Secrelary for Civil Rights, 1400 Independenca Avenue, SW, Washinglon, D.C, 20250-9410; {2} fax: (202) 690-7442.




Instructions for Certification

(1) By signing and submitting this form, the prospeclive lower tier participant is providing the certification set oui on page 1 in
accordance with these instructions,

{2) The certification in this clause is a matesial representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was
entered into. If it is later defermined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated
may pursue available remedies, including suspension or debarment.

(3) The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate wriiten notice 1o the person(s) to which this proposal is submitted if
al any {ime the prospective lower tier parlicipant learns thai its cerfification was erroneous when submitied or has become
erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

(4) The terms "covered transaction,” "debarred,” "suspended,” "ineligible," "lower tier covered transaction,” "participant,” "person,”
"primary covered transaction,” "principal,” "proposal,” and *voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, have the meanings set out
in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executlve Order 12549, at 2 C.F.R. Paits 180 and 417. You
may contact the department or agency to which this proposal is being submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those
regulations,

(5) The prospeciive lower tier participant agrees by submitting this form that, should the proposed covered iransaction be entesed into,
it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered fransaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from participation in {his covered transaction, unless authorized by the departinent or agency with which
this transaction originated.

(6) The prospective lower tier participant furlher agrecs by sebmitting this form that it will include this clause iitled "Certification
Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions," without
modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicifations for lower tier covered transactions.

(7) A participant in a covered {ransaction may rely upon a cettification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction
that is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the
certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its
principals. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the System for Award Management (SAM) database,

(8) Mothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records to render in good faith the
certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary coutse of business dealings.

(%) Excepi for transactions authorized vnder paragtaph (5) of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly
enters into a fower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily exchuded from
participation in this trangaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the deparlment or agency with
which this fransaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

Forin AD-1048 (REV 12/18)
Pape2.0i2



IIIII

(ITEM COMING FROM
CLOSED SESSION)



Jtem 4

VERBAL ONLY



VERBAL ONLY

tem 5





